
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #02

RFQ or RFP / TITLE
070707 - ON-CALL SEPA, NEPA AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
PERMITTING SERVICES

CONTACT JULI TUSON, PROCUREMENT

EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER 253-383-9436

PROPOSAL or SOQ DUE DATE October 4, 2017 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

DATE ISSUED 19-Sep-17

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES

1

Are firms allowed to submit for both 
categories (A. Limited Scope of Services for 
In-Water Work and B. Full Scope of 
Services), and if so can firms submit both 
categories with one SOQ or would separate 
SOQs be required for each category?

No.  A firm must submit for either Category A or Category B work.  
Please see Addendum # 1.

2
Which entity will administer the contract – 
Port of Tacoma or the Northwest Seaport 
Alliance?

The Port of Tacoma will adminster the contract.

3
Is it possible to get a planholders list for this 
procurement?

A Holder's List for this procurement has been posted to the Port's 
website.

4

I was curious if we need to submit the 
submittal info form document for any 
subconsultants we might use on our team? 
Or if this is only to be returned for the 
prime?

Please submit one form for the prime only.
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5
I’d also like to clarify that a cover page and 
a cover letter are not included in the page 
count? 

Correct.
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